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Question 1:

a. The solicitation states that at least one member of the team be "DOE TSCM
Certified" and that the other be a "DOE TSCM Specialist". The personnel that we
propose to perform the taskings are all former CIA, FBI, etc. TSCM performers
and graduates of the Inter-Agency TSCM school. No one has heard of a DOE
Certification. The same exist for the "Specialist". Is there a specific DOE school
we do not know of? Will DOE accept Inter-Agency TSCM School grads for all
positions in this solicitation?

b. "What are the specific requirements regarding DOE Certified Technicians? What
: minimum training or certifications should TSCM Technicians have?"

c. What are the DOE requirements regarding TSCM Certified Technicians? The
gentleman that we would team with received certification through the federal
government's Interagency Training Center. Would that suffice?

Answer 1:

The DOE TSCM Certification is the successful completion of the Interagency Training
Center TSCM course.

There is no formal requirement for the Non-certified TSCM Specialist/Technician. The
Non-certified TSCM Specialist/Technician must work under the direct supervision of a
certified TSCM Specialist.

‘Question 2:

To submit responses to the subject RFP, various forms, e.g. reps and certs, must be
submitted via the IIPS. However, with the exception of SF 33, it appears that all other
'submittable’ forms in the web provided RFP are not 'type-able'. Please provide the
'submittable’ forms in a MS Word or Word Perfect format so that they may be completed
as 'attachable’ files via the IIPS system as the RFP requires.

Answer 2:

The following documents are included as attachments to this Amendment. They will be
designated as ITPS Attachments as follows:

Attachment 2 -- Section K, Representations and Certifications

Attachment 3 — Attachment J-5, Sample Task Plans

Attachment 4 — Attachment J-8, Past Performance Questionnaire

‘Attachment 5 — Attachment J-9, Past Performance Information Sheet

Attachment 6 -- Attachment J-11, SF 328, Certificate Pertaining to Foreign Interests



